

From: George Moynihan

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: November 25, 2013

Subject: FCC File# 0593-EX-PL-2013

Message:

File No. 0593-EX-PL-2013

Ref. 21442

Ms. Nguyen:

In further reply to your inquiry dated September 6, 2013 (Ref. 21442), this is to advise you that FAA coordination is still pending, but has not yet been completed. BAE Systems is continuing to follow-up with FAA regarding this request, but as of this date the coordination has not been completed.

As previously explained, a new FAA regional coordinator has been assigned to this coordination, and FAA and BAE Systems have numerous exchanged emails about moving forward.

Recent follow-up emails have been sent to FAA on November 18 and today, but unfortunately the new FAA processor has not yet completed the coordination.

Due to the continued delay of the new processor's coordination, additional time will be needed to finalize the coordination.

Accordingly, an additional 30 days is requested to allow for continued FAA coordination for this application.

BAE Systems will continue to keep you updated on this matter.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this status report.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner

Arent Fox LLP | Attorneys at Law
1717 K Street, NW
Washington, DC 20036-5342
202.715.8479 DIRECT | 202.857.6395 FAX
jeffrey.rummel@arentfox.com | www.arentfox.com

From: Rummel, Jeffrey
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2013 4:24 PM
To: 'Anuj.K.Sinha@faa.gov'
Cc: Stephanie.Thomas@faa.gov
Subject: BAE Systems – Pending FAA Coordination Request for FCC File No. 0593-EX-PL-2013
Importance: High

Mr. Sinha:

Good afternoon!

This email is in follow-up to BAE Systems's prior communications regarding the FAA's coordination of BAE Systems's pending FCC experimental license application under File No. 0593-EX-PL-2013.

As you will recall, in my prior email below dated 11/18, we attempted to summarize our understanding of the current status of your coordination of this application. Please see email below.

Having received no further updates from FAA, and in light of the fact that the extended deadline to provide the coordination report to the FCC is approaching this weekend (BAE Systems's original request for coordination was transmitted in September, and we last updated the FCC on the status of the coordination on November 1), this email is to check-in once again with you to see if you might have an update regarding the status of the coordination for this application.

Any additional information you can provide would be greatly appreciated.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems

As mentioned in the prior 11/18 email, please let us know if the summary below is not correct – and feel free to contact us with any comments.
Completed

2900-4200 MHz – New NG T130445

2745.275 MHz – New NG T130430
2768.600 MHz – New NG T130440 and T130439
the current
2851.600 MHz – New NG T130442 and T130441
0593-EX-PL-2013
2856.200 MHz – New NG T130443 and T130444
STA

NOTE: These 4 frequencies are not in
application under File No.
(although they were in the prior
under File No. 0121-EX-ST-2013)

Still Processing

945-952 MHz [Prior NG T130201] – It is our understanding this is still under your review
1040.350 MHz [Prior NG T130307] - It is our understanding this is still under your review

1195.095 MHz [Prior NG T130308] - It is our understanding this is still under your review

Question

You listed 1750-1845 MHz as still under review, but with the word "None". Can you confirm that this band is subject to FAA coordination? Is it still being reviewed? Can you clarify what the word "None" means?